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MEMORANDUM
TO: MET Laboratories, Inc. DATE: 2/11/14
914 West Patapsco Avenue
Baltimore, MD 21230
FROM: QinetiQ North America, Inc. NUMBER: | MEMO-1102190151

Technology Solutions Group
350 Second Avenue
Waltham, MA 20451

CcC: REVISED:

SUBJECT: CONFIDENTIALITY REQUEST FOR PRD-1102191003/YWLLWMV140001
FOR FCC CERTIFICATION

ATTACHMENT:

To Whom It May Concern:

This letter serves as an official request for confidentiality for FCC certification under sections 0.457 and
0.459 of CFR 47. We have requested that all items identified by and pertaining to PRD-1102191003,
including the schematics, block diagrams, user manual, operational description, and all parts lists of the
device required to be submitted with this application be permanently withheld from public review,
unless otherwise instructed by QNA.

The above documents are QNA proprietary information, which we contain intellectual property, and
QNA requests that they not be shared with the public.

Please contact me if there is any information you may need.

Sincerely,

Chuck Deloid
Systems Engineer
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